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Dear Dr. Lushington,

re: w:t.lllam MUR}?IH g GRO-C
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This gnnt’leman with haamophilm ramaina w&ll, He has ha.d" F
no :apcntaneous bruising a}.though fhe»didzfall over and
suffered a| jsevere bruise’ over :the* metqcarpophalangeal ;
of his r:x.ght index: finger and: _some ;brui ingwf the thigh.”
He has had no:further.trouble’ with indigmtitm and has
been off the Cimatld:z.ne completely fcr*&@z‘ {
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If you remember we had to dalay my?i‘
teeth when he became hepatitis’ ant:z.\ex}« 3
now trying to re&rrangg”f ﬁhiagyith' onrﬁnegjc fgnepartment
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Yours sincerely,
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